

Breckland Youth Council

9<sup>th</sup> June 2009

Thetford Innovation Centre

4.30-6.30

1. Introduction and apologies- No apologies were received.

2. Ollie housing card

Feedback was given for the housing Card. Commented upon the youth council's feedback. New designs were proposed. Cards are now friendlier to students. More appealing. New cards fold more easily. Two tone colours were chosen, in a dark style. Images look irrelevant. Writing has been cut down. Black lines divide up the agencies.

3. Minutes from last meeting. Approved by youth council

4. Attleborough. Cherry picker, games track, litter picker equipment- can be hired from Breckland for free. £65 has been spent on hiring a cherry picker for light equipment. BMX track, proposed to have support of the youth council? Suggested posters to be put up, and youth councillors go out to ask the older generations. More details to come. Pride funding for printing?

Chair asked for group to seek out projects to spend the pride funding.

5. Adrian Staziak has been formally invited to July Meeting.

6. Venues for future meetings- proposed using only Dereham for meetings? Was discussed and voted for. Motion passed, alternating between Dereham and Thetford. Sandwiches were offered for future meetings at Dereham. The motion was passed.

7. Any Other Business.

- Project Rainbow- Visitors gave a presentation to group. Project Rainbow is project that addresses the need of young people in Watton. Help support young people. Developing a drop in centre in Watton. Youth Council hold a referendum? Petition young people?  
It was passed that the youth council will support Project Rainbow.
- Visit by George Freeman. Vote passed to invite him to the September meeting.
- Watton Carnival- Youth council to have a stall at the Watton carnival. Watton reps will promote the council on the 14<sup>th</sup> of June.
- Page in Voice- Lisa Hilton. Given a leaflet to help us be active and fill the page we have in Voice, and making it relevant to young people.
- Logo. Deadline was set as the next meeting 28<sup>th</sup> July.
- Pride Ideas. Put advert into voice, and put out that we have £1000 and youth groups can bid for it.
- Thetford youth council will be invited to the next meeting.
- Watton members are invited to attend SNAP meeting @ Wayland House 1<sup>st</sup> July- 7.30 pm.

***Next meeting – 28<sup>th</sup> July at Wayland House, Watton 2-4pm***

Signed \_\_\_\_\_  
**Chairman**

Signed \_\_\_\_\_ **Vice**  
**Chair**